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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

Awards will be made in the best inferest of the State of West Virginia.
The State may accept or reject in part, or in whols, any bid
All quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Lagisiative Rules of the Purchasing Division.

Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be preperly regisiered with the Purchasing Division and have
paid the requirad $125.00 registration fes.

All services parformed or goods delivered under State Purchase Orders/Conlracts are to be continued forthe term
of the Purchase Order/Contradt, contingent upon funds belng appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise being
made available. In the event funds are not appropriated ot otherwise available for these services or geods, this
Purchase Order/Coniract bacomes void and of no effest after June 30.

Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of gonds or setvices

Interest may be paid for lats payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

Vendor preference will be granted upen writlen request in accordance with the Waest Virginia Code.

The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such faxes.
‘The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upen 30 days writlen notice to the saller.

The laws of the Stats of West Virginia and the Legisiative Rufes of the Purchasing Division shall govern all rights
and dities under the Contradl, including without limitation the validity of this Purchase Order/Contract.

Any reference 1o autotnatic rénewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parlies.

BANKRUPTCY: Inthe svent the vendor/centractor filas for bankruptcy protection, this Contract may be deemed
null and void, and terminated without further order.

HIPAA Business Associate Addendum - The West Viginia State Govemnment HIFAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA}, approved by the Attemey General, and available online at tha Purchasing Division's web sife
{http /hwrwrve, state. wy.us/admin/purchaselvre/hipaa.htm) is hereby made part of the agresment. Providéd that, the
Agency meets the definition of a Covered Entity (45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protecled Heatlth
Informalion (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

g m & oW

INSTRUGTIONS TO BIDRERS
Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Divisien.
SPECIFICGATIONS: ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any devialion from the specifications
must be clearly indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL fo the specifications must be

clearly defined. A bidder offering an alternate should atlach complets specifications and literature to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may walve minor deviations to specifications.

Complete all sections of the guotation form.
Unit prices shall pravail in cases of discrepancy.
All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless altemate shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation.

RID SUBMISSION: All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office Tisted below prior to the date and time
of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder to deiiver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications.

SIGNED BID TO:

Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2018 Washington Sireet East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

v 925007

Hirs:




State of West Virginia Request for - : IEPAGETEE
Department of Administration Quotation BMS80650 2
Purchasing Division
gowgfashiggton Street East [ ADDRESS . CORRESFONDENCE TOATE
ost Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130 ROBERTA WAGNER
304-558-0067
RFQ COPY

HEALTH AND HUMAN RESQURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
ROOM 251
350 CAPITOL STREET
CHARLESTON, WV

25301-3709 304-558-1737

TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

01/24/2008
BID OPENING DATE;

UZ27/1272008 ZID UPENING TIME I:30PM

VENDOR MUST| CLEARLY UNDERSTAND THAT ANY VERBAL
REPRESENTATEON MRDE OR ASSUMED TO BE MADE DURING ANY
ORAL DISCUSEION HELD BETWEEN VENDOR’S|REPRESENTATIVES
AND ANY STATE PERSCNNEL IS NOT BINDIN§@. ONLY THE
INFORMATION| ISSUED IN{WRITING AND ADDED TO THE
SPECIFICATIONS BY AN QFFICIAL ADDENDUM IS BINDING.

SIGNATURE
COMPANY
DATE

REV. 11/9¢

END| OF ADDENDUM NO. |1

EREVERSE SIDE FOR TERMS AND CONDITION:
FELEPHONE DATE

TILE FEIN ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'




State of West Virginia
Purchasing Division

Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

RFQ COPRPY '
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

Department of Administration

2019 Washington Street East

Request for ——
Quotation | BMS80650 3

[ T ADDRESS COARESPONDENGE TG AT.‘-IEN‘;[II_GN' OF

ROBERTA WAGNER
304-558-0067

HEALTH AND HUMAN RESQURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
ROOM 253
350 CAPITOL STREET
CHARLESTON, WV

25301-3709 304-558-1737

01/24/2008

BID OPENING DATE:

02/12/2008

BID OPENING TIME 1:30FM

0001

JB

REQUEST FOR

920-20

PROPOSAL

#%*k%xx  THIE IS FHE END OF RFQ

BMS8650 ***%x%% TOTALL

EE REVERSE SIDE FOR TERMS ANDCONDITION:

TELEPHONE DATE

TITLE

FEIN

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'




Vendor Questions for RFP BMS80650

Question | Page | Section Questions / Answers
No. No. No. .
391 For the three-year base contract period, please confirm that the Project !Vlanager cannoi
1 18 3rd ‘Péra‘ work on any project for any client other than those within the scope of this RFP.

The PMP is dedicated solely to the MMIS Re-procurement project during the life of the
awarded contract. The PMP assigned to the MMIS Re-procurement project cannot serve
as a Project Manager to a second project. Referto Part32.1 and Part32 7.

Please clarify “selected business processes " Does the State want the selected firm to
review and develop requirements for all MMIS-related business processes or a specific
set of processes?

2 |All MMIS related business processes, _

Is the State contemplating one RFP and one MMIS procurement/contract negotiation
process or multiple RFPs for different business areas? If it is unknown at this time, can
we assume that there wilf be one RFP issued for the purpose of estimating costs in our
proposal?

.| The assumption is that one RFP will be issued for the MMIS Re-procurement.

Since the selected firm will be serving as a Subject Matter Expert and providing feedback
during the proposai evaluation meetings, are consulting firms that have relationships with

324 st
Para.

E

4 20 325 prospective fiscal agent firms that may propose on the MMIS RFP precluded from
bidding on this project?
o Aewer 0 {No.
Are the State's responses to questions from the previous MMIS Project Management
5 N/A N/A  |procurement (RFP #BMS80640) carried forward to this procurement (RFP #BMS80650)7
L Sewe i ENo.

BMS80640 Pre-Bid Questions MMIS Projéct Management




